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Webber, Jeanette

From: Jessica Walker 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 4:58 PM
To: OPLC: Licensing 9
Cc: Chelsea Richardson
Subject: New Hampshire Social Work Conditional License CE Requirements

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good afternoon, 

I am reviewing the New Hampshire Social Work licenses and noticed that there are conditional licenses 
for clinical social workers, school social workers, social workers, and social work associates.  

Can you please tell me if licensees must complete continuing education hours under a conditional 
license? If so, how many must they complete, when must they renew their license and submit CE hours, 
and if there are any compliance course requirements? 

Thank you! 

To hel  
p o ec  
p ivac  
M c o s  
O f ce 
p even  
auto ma  
downl  
th s pic  
f om th  
In te ne
Contin

To hel  
p o ec  y  
p ivac  
M c o s f  
O f ce 
p even e  
auto ma i  
downl a   
th s pic u  
f om the  
In te net
aceboo

To help 
p o ect 
p ivacy  
M c o so  
O fice 
p even  
au o ma  
downlo  
this p c  
f om th  
In te ne
Twi te

To help 
p o ect 
p ivacy  
M c o so  
O fice 
p even  
au o ma  
downlo  
this p c  
f om th  
In te ne
inkedI

Jessica Walker, BA, CPht 
CEU Administrator, Massage Therapy 

 

 




